



Mt. Vernon-Lisbon Police Department

October 2025 Monthly Report

Vehicle Collisions

There was a total of 4 reported collisions during the month. There were 3 collisions in Mount Vernon. Collision 1 occurred on business 30 when unit 1 lost control and went into the ditch. Damage was estimated at \$1,600 and no injuries were reported. Collision 2 occurred on the 700 block of 1st Ave SW when unit 1 backed out of a parking spot and struck unit 2 which was legally parked. Damage was estimated at \$1,300 and no injuries were reported. Collision 3 occurred on the 100 block of 1st St SW when unit 1 backed out of a parking spot and struck unit 2 which was legally parked. Damage was estimated at \$1,750 and no injuries were reported.

There was 1 collision in Lisbon, which occurred on the 200 block of N. Walnut St. when unit 1 attempted to turn east while pulling a trailer and struck unit 2, which was legally parked. Damage was estimated at \$1,600 and no injuries were reported.

Incidents/Arrest

There were 21 reported incidents during the month. In Mount Vernon, there were 15 reports which included: agency assist (x2), criminal mischief (x2), leaving scene of accident, trespassing, assault, fraud (x2), OWI, medical, theft (x2), driving while license under suspension, reckless driving, and warrant.

In Lisbon, there were 6 reports which included: animal control, possession of a controlled substance, juvenile issue, medical, violation of no contact order, and failure to use child restraint device.

During the month, officers had 4 arrests. In Mount Vernon there were 3, including: OWI, trespassing, and reckless driving.

In Lisbon there was 1 for possession of a controlled substance.

Community Service/Training/Misc.:

- K9 Grom and Officer Moel attended narcotics training
- Officer Macke was sworn in
- Officer Gehrke attended Mount Vernon Middle School career day
- Administrative Assistant Tasha Whitman attended the administrative conference
- Sgt. Daubs attending Domestic Violence training at Waypoint

380 Old Lincoln Highway
Mount Vernon, Iowa 52314

319-895-6141 (office)
319-895-6617 (fax)



Mt. Vernon-Lisbon Police Department

- Lisbon time (administration, call for service, patrol): 284 hours

	Oct	Sept	Aug	July	June	May
Administrative	35	42	39	31	34	42
Call for service	29	24	23	21	25	30
Patrol	220	213	191	261	207	271
	284	279	254	313	266	343

GTSB:

During October, officers worked 20 hours of STEP which resulted in: 1 OWI test (no arrest), 1 seat belt citation, 1 child restraint citation, 6 speed citations, 11 speed warnings, 2 hands free warning and 3 other traffic citations.

Respectfully Submitted,

Temporary-Interim Police Chief

380 Old Lincoln Highway
Mount Vernon, Iowa 52314

319-895-6141 (office)
319-895-6617 (fax)